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Ms. Noeleen Keavey 
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use 
EPA 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Wexford 

27 May 2014 

Re: IPPC Lic 
/ 

e for Timol ague Agri Gen Limited (PO986-01) 

{@ Department of ' 1 Agriculture, 
b /  Food and the Marine lo 

An Roinn 
Talm haioc hta, 
5ia agus Mara 

--I-- - 
Environmental Protection 

Agency 
2 8 MAY 2014 

Dear Ms. Keavey, 

I refer to your recent correspondence concerning the above. 

In addition to the proposed revised IPPC Licence to be issued by the Environmental Protection 
Agency, the operations proposed on the site and the receipddischarge of waste materials shall be 
regulated, as appropriate, by the following: 

Animal By-products Regulations Commission Regulation (EC) No. 1069/2009 and 
Commission Regulation (EC) No. 142/2011. Commission Regulation (EC) No. 1069/2009 
repealed Commission Regulation (EC) No. 1774/2002. The Biogas Facility is subject to the 
requirements of the Department of Agriculture's Animal By-products Regulations S.I. No 252 
of 2008, as amended by S.I. No. 291 of 2009 and S.I. No 345 of 2009. 
The construction of all organic waste storage structures and pipe-works is subject to the 
Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine Farm Building and Structures 
Specifications. 
Regulations and Guidelines pursuant to the Nitrates Directive 91/676/EEC, the Water 
Framework Directive 2000/60/EC and Groundwater Directives 2006/118/EC. 
as implemented by the Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine. 
SI No. 31 of 2014 European Union (Good Agricultural Practice for Protection of Waters) 
Regulations 2014. Please note that SI 610 of 2010 Regulations have been revoked, therefore 
any supplementary information submitted to the EPA in support of the IPPC Licence should 
be updated to reflect compliance with S.I. No. 31 of 2014. 

Yours sincerely, 

Michael Mackey 
Climate Change Section 
Dept. of Agriculture, Food and the Marine 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Wexford 

(053) 91 63467 
An Roinn Talmhaiochta, Eastdt ChatsleAn Sheonach Johnstown Castle Estate Telephone +353 (0)53 916 3400 
Bia agus Mara Contae Loch Corman Co. Wexford Fax +353 (0)53 914 2839 
Department of Agriculture, tire Ireland info@agriculture.gov.ie 
Food and t he  Marine www.agricuIture.gov.ie 
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